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General 
 Smithsonian Institution 

 Wilson Center Digital Archives 

 Center for History & New Media 

 History Channel 

 History of Science Society 

 Lemelson Center for the Study of Invention and Innovation 

 Library of Congress 

 NASA History 

 National Archives and Records Administration 

 National Endowment for the Humanities 

 National Genealogical Society 

 National Park Service 

 National Trust for Historic Preservation 

 Center for History & New Media 

 Oral History Association 

 Society for Industrial Archeology 

 Society for the History of Technology 

  

http://www.si.edu/
http://digitalarchive.wilsoncenter.org/browse
http://chnm.gmu.edu/
http://www.history.com/
http://www.hssonline.org/
http://invention.smithsonian.org/home/
http://lcweb.loc.gov/homepage/lchp.html
http://www.hq.nasa.gov/office/pao/History/
http://www.archives.gov/index.html
http://www.neh.gov/
http://www.ngsgenealogy.org/
http://www.nps.gov/history/
http://www.preservationnation.org/
http://chnm.gmu.edu/
http://www.oralhistory.org/
http://www.ss.mtu.edu/IA/sia.html
http://www.historyoftechnology.org/
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Idaho History 
 Idaho State Archives 

 Idaho State Historical Society 

 Boise State Special Collections 

 Library of Congress Resources for Idaho 

 Boise Public Library Ethnic History 

 Basque Museum and Cultural Center  

 Archives West 

 Idaho State Law Library 

 Boise Public Library Clippings Collection 

  

https://history.idaho.gov/idaho-state-archives
https://history.idaho.gov/idaho-state-archives
https://archives.boisestate.edu/
http://www.loc.gov/teachers/classroommaterials/primarysourcesets/states/idaho/index.html
http://idahodocs.cdmhost.com/cdm/search/collection/p4012coll2
http://www.basquemuseum.com/
http://archiveswest.orbiscascade.org/
https://isll.idaho.gov/
https://www.boisepubliclibrary.org/research-learning/obituaries-local-history/idaho-history-clipping-file-index/
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U.S History 
 American Association for State and Local History 

 American Memory Project- Library of Congress 

 American Studies Electronic Crossroads 

 Center for Civic Education 

 Organization of American Historians 

 Society for American Baseball Research 

 Society for History in the Federal Government 

 Society of American Archivists 

 Southern Historical Association 

 U.S. Census Bureau 

 U.S.House of Representatives 

 Smithsonian Institution 

 U.S. Postal Museum 

 U.S. Senate 

 Veterans History Project 

 Western History Association 

 White House Historical Association 

 National Air and Space Museum 

 National Museum of Health and Medicine 

 National Museum of Naval Aviation 

 National Park Service 

 National Portrait Gallery 

 National Postal Museum 

 National Trust for Historic Preservation 

Colonial History 

 Colonial Williamsburg History Explorer 

 Plymouth Colony Archive Project 

 Salem Witchcraft Trials 

 Virtual Jamestown 

 http://www.history.org/history/teaching/index.cfm 

 http://www.dohistory.org/home.html 

 

Revolutionary War 

 Treasures of American History – National Museum of American History 

 War of Independence Military History – National Museum of American History 

http://www.aaslh.org/
http://memory.loc.gov/ammem/index.html
http://crossroads.georgetown.edu/
http://www.civiced.org/
http://www.oah.org/
http://www.sabr.org/
http://www.shfg.org/
http://www.archivists.org/
http://www.uga.edu/~sha/
http://www.census.gov/
http://www.house.gov/
http://www.si.edu/
http://www.postalmuseum.si.edu/index.html
http://www.senate.gov/
http://www.loc.gov/vets/
http://www.westernhistoryassociation.wildapricot.org/archives
http://www.whitehousehistory.org/
http://www.nasm.si.edu/
http://www.medicalmuseum.mil/
http://www.navalaviationmuseum.org/
http://www.nps.gov/index.htm
http://www.npg.si.edu/
http://www.postalmuseum.si.edu/index.html
http://www.preservationnation.org/
http://www.history.org/Almanack/almanack.cfm
http://etext.virginia.edu/users/deetz/
http://etext.virginia.edu/salem/witchcraft/index.html
http://jefferson.village.virginia.edu/vcdh/jamestown/
http://www.history.org/history/teaching/index.cfm
http://www.dohistory.org/home.html
http://americanhistory.si.edu/treasures/revolution
https://amhistory.si.edu/militaryhistory/printable/section.asp?id=1
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 Primary Documents – Gilder Lehrman Institute of American History 

 Primary Documents of the Revolution – Library of Congress 

 Images of the American Revolution – National Archives 

  

Settling the West 

 America, Russia, and the Meeting of Frontiers 

 Lewis & Clark Trail Heritage Foundation 

 New Perspectives on the West 

 The Oregon Trail 

 Web de Anza: An Interactive Study Environment on Spanish Exploration and 

Colonization of "Alta California" 1774-1776 

 WestWeb: Western History Resource 

 Daguerreotype Portraits and Views, 1839-1864 

 Small-Town America: Stereoscopic Views from the Dennis Collection, 1850-1920 

 Western History Photograph Collection 

Civil War/Reconstruction 

 Civil War Preservation Trust 

 Small-Town America: Stereoscopic Views from the Dennis Collection, 1850-1920 

 Southern Historical Association 

 National Museum of Civil War Medicine 

 Daguerreotype Portraits and Views, 1839-1864 

 Civil War Maps 

Industrial Age 

 Early Industrialization – US History.org 

 Touring Turn-of-the-Century America: Photographs from the Detroit Publishing 

Company, 1880 - 1920, Library of Congress,  

Progressive Era 

 New Deal Network 

 New Deal Network Library 

 New Deal Posters from the WPA, 1936-1943 

 Touring Turn-of-the-Century America: Photographs from the Detroit Publishing 

Company, 1880 - 1920, Library of Congress,  

World War I 

 Small-Town America: Stereoscopic Views from the Dennis Collection, 1850-1920 

 WWI Documents – Brigham Young University 

https://www.gilderlehrman.org/collections/groupings/american-revolution-1763-1783
https://www.loc.gov/rr/program/bib/ourdocs/NewNation.html
https://www.archives.gov/education/lessons/revolution-images
http://frontiers.loc.gov/intldl/mtfhtml/mfhome.html
http://lewisandclark.org/
http://www.pbs.org/weta/thewest/resources/archives/index.htm
http://www.isu.edu/~trinmich/Oregontrail.html
http://www.library.csi.cuny.edu/westweb/
http://memory.loc.gov/ammem/daghtml/daghome.html
http://memory.loc.gov/ammem/award97/nyplhtml/dennhome.html
http://photoswest.org/
http://www.civilwar.org/
http://memory.loc.gov/ammem/award97/nyplhtml/dennhome.html
http://www.uga.edu/~sha/
http://www.civilwarmed.org/
http://memory.loc.gov/ammem/daghtml/daghome.html
http://memory.loc.gov/ammem/gmdhtml/cwmhtml/cwmhome.html
http://www.ushistory.org/us/22a.asp
http://memory.loc.gov/ammem/detroit/dethome.html
http://memory.loc.gov/ammem/detroit/dethome.html
http://newdeal.feri.org/classrm/index.htm
http://newdeal.feri.org/library/index.htm
http://memory.loc.gov/ammem/wpaposters/wpahome.html
http://memory.loc.gov/ammem/detroit/dethome.html
http://memory.loc.gov/ammem/detroit/dethome.html
http://memory.loc.gov/ammem/award97/nyplhtml/dennhome.html
https://wwi.lib.byu.edu/index.php/Main_Page


7 
 

 University of Minnesota – Posters and Photographs 

 University of North Carolina, Chapel Hill – Postcard Collection 

 

Roaring 20s 

 Primary Documents from Prohibition – Earlham College Library 

 The Volstead Act – National Archives 

 Primary Sources –Middle Tennessee State University 

 Becoming Modern: America in the 1920s – National Humanities Center 

 Music and Dance in the 1920s – Christopher Newport University 

Great Depression 

 America from the Great Depression to World War II: Photographs from the FSA and 

OWI, 1935-1945 

 The Great Depression Document Archives – Gilder Lehrman Institute  

 Primary Source Kits – Library of Congress 

 Horse Riding Librarians! The Smithsonian Institute 

World War II 

 America from the Great Depression to World War II: Photographs from the FSA and 

OWI, 1935-1945 

 National Air and Space Museum 

 National WWII Museum 

 United States Holocaust Memorial Museum 

 United States Holocaust Museum Research Collections Photographs 

 World War II Poster Collection 

 Arnold-Liebster Foundation - Nazi persecution of Jehovah’s Witnesses 

Cold War 

 Cold War International History Project (CWIHP) 

 Harvard University Cold War Studies Online Document Archive 

Civil Rights Movement 

 Civil Rights Digital Library 

 Civil Rights Primary Source Set – Library of Congress 

 The Civil Rights Movement in South Carolina – Clemson  

Vietnam War 

 University of Florida Oral History Collections 

 Wilson Center Digital Archives – Vietnam War 

 Rutgers Vietnam War Index 

 FBI Records – Anti War Movement 

http://umedia.lib.umn.edu/node/22163
http://dc.lib.unc.edu/cdm/landingpage/collection/graypc
http://library.earlham.edu/c.php?g=82920&p=533780
https://www.archives.gov/education/lessons/volstead-act
http://library.mtsu.edu/tps/sets/Primary_Source_Set--1920s.pdf
http://www.oercommons.org/courses/becoming-modern-america-in-the-1920-s-primary-sources/view
https://cnu.libguides.com/1920s/music
http://memory.loc.gov/ammem/fsowhome.html
http://memory.loc.gov/ammem/fsowhome.html
https://www.gilderlehrman.org/history-by-era/great-depression-and-world-war-ii-1929-1945/great-depression
http://www.loc.gov/teachers/classroommaterials/themes/great-depression/set.html
https://www.smithsonianmag.com/history/horse-riding-librarians-were-great-depression-bookmobiles-180963786/
http://memory.loc.gov/ammem/fsowhome.html
http://memory.loc.gov/ammem/fsowhome.html
http://www.nasm.si.edu/
http://www.ddaymuseum.org/
http://www.ushmm.org/
http://www.ushmm.org/research/research-in-collections/overview/photo-archives
http://www.library.northwestern.edu/govpub/collections/wwii-posters/
http://alst.org/
http://www.wilsoncenter.org/program/cold-war-international-history-project
https://sites.fas.harvard.edu/~hpcws/documents.htm
http://crdl.usg.edu/?Welcome
http://www.loc.gov/teachers/classroommaterials/themes/civil-rights/set.html
http://clemson.libguides.com/c.php?g=230489&p=1530149
http://ufdc.ufl.edu/OHVWV/
http://digitalarchive.wilsoncenter.org/collection/87/vietnam-war
http://oralhistory.rutgers.edu/military-history/29-conflict-index/170-vietnam-war-indexv
https://vault.fbi.gov/anti-war-movement
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 Naval History and Heritage – Naval Forces in Vietnam 

 CIA’s Vietnam Histories 

Late 20th Century 

 Wilson Center Digital Archive – Iran/Iraq War Database 

 National Archives – Gulf War/ Desert Storm Archives 

 Women in the Persian Gulf War 

African American History 

 Africans in AmericaDocumenting the American South 

 Dred Scott Digital ArchiveFreedmen and Southern Society Project 

 Freedom's JournalRace and Place: African American Community Histories 

 Roanoke Island Freedmens Colony 

 Southern Oral History 

 Tangled Roots 

 UMBRA Search - African American History 

 Schomburg Images of African Americans from the 19th Century 

Native American History 

 American Native Press Archives 

 Kappler's Indian Affairs, Laws, and Treaties-National Archives 

 Records of the Bureau of Indian Affairs 

 National Archives Records of the Indian Claims Commission 

 Plains Indian Ledger Art Digital Publishing Project 

 D'Arcy McNickle Center for American Indian History 

 National Museum of the American Indian 

 Omohundro Institute of Early American History and Culture 

Histories of the Presidents 

 Abraham Lincoln Online 

 Franklin D. Roosevelt Library and Digital Archives 

 George Washington Papers 

 Project Whistlestop 

 THOMAS -- Legislative Information from the U.S. Congress on the Internet 

 White House Historical Association 

 Portraits of the Presidents and First Ladies 

Environmental History 

 American Environmental Photographs 

https://www.history.navy.mil/research/archives/digitized-collections/commander-naval-forces-vietnam.html
https://nsarchive2.gwu.edu/NSAEBB/NSAEBB284/index.htm
http://digitalarchive.wilsoncenter.org/collection/48/iran-iraq-war
https://www.archives.gov/research/alic/reference/military/gulf-war.html
http://chnm.gmu.edu/courses/rr/s01/cw/students/leeann/historyandcollections/collections/photopages/phespersgulf.html
http://www.pbs.org/wgbh/aia/home.html
http://www.pbs.org/wgbh/aia/home.html
http://library.wustl.edu/vlib/dredscott/
http://library.wustl.edu/vlib/dredscott/
http://www.wisconsinhistory.org/libraryarchives/aanp/freedom/
http://www.wisconsinhistory.org/libraryarchives/aanp/freedom/
http://www.roanokefreedmenscolony.com/
http://www.sohp.org/
http://www.yale.edu/glc/tangledroots/
https://www.umbrasearch.org/
http://digital.nypl.org/schomburg/images_aa19/
http://ualr.edu/sequoyah/index.php/home/research/
http://digital.library.okaffiliate.edu/kappler/
http://www.archives.gov/research/guide-fed-records/groups/075.html
http://www.archives.gov/research/guide-fed-records/groups/075.html
http://www.archives.gov/research/guide-fed-records/groups/279.html
http://www.plainsledgerart.org/
http://www.newberry.org/mcnickle/darcyhome.html
http://www.nmai.si.edu/
http://oieahc.wm.edu/?svr=www
http://showcase.netins.net/web/creative/lincoln/speeches/speeches.htm
http://www.fdrlibrary.marist.edu/
http://www.virginia.edu/gwpapers/
http://www.trumanlibrary.org/index.php
http://thomas.loc.gov/
http://www.whitehousehistory.org/
http://memory.loc.gov/ammem/odmdhtml/preshome.html
http://memory.loc.gov/ammem/award97/icuhtml/aephome.html
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Misc. American History 

 The American Memory Project 

 Ad Access 

 American Institute of Physics 

  

http://memory.loc.gov/ammem/index.html
http://scriptorium.lib.duke.edu/adaccess/
http://www.aip.org/history-programs
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Ancient History 

Ancient Egypt 

 MOMA – Art in Ancient Egypt 

 BBC History – Ancient Egypt 

 PBS- Egypt’s Golden Empire 

 The British Museum – Ancient Egypt 

Ancient India 

 The British Museum – Ancient India 

Ancient Rome 

 Cambridge University Classics 

 Perseus Digital Library 

 The Beazley Archive - Art 

Ancient Greece 
 The British Museum – Ancient Greece 

 Perseus Digital Library 

 The Beazley Archive - Art 

 MOMA – Greek Gallery 

  

https://www.metmuseum.org/~/media/Files/Learn/For%20Educators/Publications%20for%20Educators/The%20Art%20of%20Ancient%20Egypt.pdf
http://www.bbc.co.uk/history/ancient/egyptians/
http://www.pbs.org/empires/egypt/index.html
http://www.ancientegypt.co.uk/menu.html
http://www.ancientindia.co.uk/
http://www.users.globalnet.co.uk/~loxias/
http://www.perseus.tufts.edu/hopper/
http://www.beazley.ox.ac.uk/index.htm
http://www.ancientgreece.co.uk/
http://www.perseus.tufts.edu/hopper/
http://www.beazley.ox.ac.uk/index.htm
http://www.metmuseum.org/about-the-museum/museum-departments/curatorial-departments/greek-and-roman-art
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Mexican/Puerto Rican/ South American History 
 http://www.americanjourneys.org/ 

 http://centropr.hunter.cuny.edu/ 

 http://www.preb.com/geneal2/adasj.htm 

 http://www.loc.gov/rr/hispanic/ 

 World Heritage Sites 

  

http://www.americanjourneys.org/
http://centropr.hunter.cuny.edu/
http://www.preb.com/geneal2/adasj.htm
http://www.loc.gov/rr/hispanic/
http://whc.unesco.org/
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European/Australian History 
 EuroDocs: Western European Primary Historical Documents 

 German Propaganda Archive 

 Irish Famine 

 Images of England 

 PictureAustralia 

 Scottish Cultural Resources Access Network 

 Australian Museum 

 British Museum 

 British National Museum of Science & Industry 

 World Heritage Sites 

Middle Ages 

 Online Medieval and Classical Library 

 ORB--Online Reference Book for Medieval Studies 

 Richard III and Yorkist History Server 

 George Town University - Labyrinth 

 Berkeley Digital Library – Medieval Literature 

Renaissance 

 Center for Renaissance and Reformation Studies – University of Toronto 

Age of Exploration 
 Intercollegiate Studies institute – Europe in the Age of Exploration 

 National Humanities Center – Primary Source Toolbox 

The Reformation 
 Eurodocs: The Reformation in Germany – Brigham Young University 

 Martin Luther in Early Modern Germany – University of Missouri   

Age of Enlightenment 

French Revolution 

 Liberty, Equality, Fraternity: Exploring the French Revolution 

 Napoléon 

 The Siege and Commune of Paris 

Industrial Revolution 

 The Industrial Revolution in Britain – University of Mass. 

 Middle Tennessee State University – Primary Source Set – The Industrial Revolution in 

Europe   

http://eudocs.lib.byu.edu/index.php/Main_Page
http://www.calvin.edu/academic/cas/gpa/
http://www.aacps.org/aacps/boe/instr/curr/comed/HSWebQuest/Irish_Famine/index.htm
http://www.imagesofengland.org.uk/
http://www.pictureaustralia.org/
http://www.scran.ac.uk/homepage/
http://australianmuseum.net.au/
http://www.britishmuseum.org/default.aspx
http://www.nmsi.ac.uk/index.asp?flash=yes
http://whc.unesco.org/
http://omacl.org/
http://www.the-orb.net/
http://www.r3.org/
https://blogs.commons.georgetown.edu/labyrinth/
http://omacl.org/
http://crrs.ca/
https://faculty.isi.org/catalog/resource/view/id/2959
http://nationalhumanitiescenter.org/pds/amerbegin/exploration/exploration.htm
https://eudocs.lib.byu.edu/index.php/Renaissance,_Reformation_and_Early_Modern_Germany
http://libraryguides.missouri.edu/c.php?g=28011&p=172755
http://chnm.gmu.edu/revolution/
http://www.napoleon.org/
http://www.library.northwestern.edu/spec/siege/
https://www1.umassd.edu/ir/links.cfm
http://library.mtsu.edu/tps/sets/Primary_Source_Set--Industrial_Revolution_to_Contemporary_World.pdf
http://library.mtsu.edu/tps/sets/Primary_Source_Set--Industrial_Revolution_to_Contemporary_World.pdf
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Victorian Era 

 Victorian Women Writers' Project 

World War I 

World War II 

 United States Holocaust Memorial Museum 

 United States Holocaust Museum Research Collections Photographs 

 World War II Poster Collection 

 Arnold-Liebster Foundation - Nazi persecution of Jehovah’s Witnesses 

  

http://www.indiana.edu/~letrs/vwwp/
http://www.ushmm.org/
http://www.ushmm.org/research/research-in-collections/overview/photo-archives
http://www.library.northwestern.edu/govpub/collections/wwii-posters/
http://alst.org/
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Asian/Middle Eastern History 
 Oriental Institute Museum 

 Digital South Asia Library 

 SouthEast Asian Images & Texts Project 

 Oriental Institute Museum 

 World Heritage Sites 

Indian History 

Japanese History 

 Japanese Old Photographs in Bakumatsu-Meiji Period (1860-1899) 

Chinese History 

 The Chairman Smiles: Posters from the former Soviet Union, Cuba, and China 

 China the Beautiful - Chinese Art and Literature 

Middle-Eastern History 

 Persepolis and Ancient Iran 

  

http://oi.uchicago.edu/museum/virtual/
http://dsal.uchicago.edu/
http://uwdc.library.wisc.edu/collections/SEAiT
http://oi.uchicago.edu/museum/virtual/
http://whc.unesco.org/
http://hikoma.lb.nagasaki-u.ac.jp/en/
http://www.iisg.nl/exhibitions/chairman/
http://www.chinapage.org/china.html
http://www-oi.uchicago.edu/OI/MUS/PA/IRAN/PAAI/PAAI.html
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Women’s History 
 

 http://www.womeninworldhistory.com/thematic-units.html 
 National Women's History Project 
 National Women's History Museum 
 Elizabeth Cady Stanton and Susan B. Anthony Papers Project Online 

Women and Social Movements in the United States, 1830-1930 
 Women's Studies: Women in the Jewish Community 

 Worcester Women's History Project 
 Victorian Women Writers' Project 
 Women’s History Month 
 Women in the Persian Gulf War 

  

http://www.womeninworldhistory.com/thematic-units.html
http://www.nwhp.org/
http://www.nwhm.org/
http://ecssba.rutgers.edu/
http://womhist.alexanderstreet.com/
http://www.library.upenn.edu/cajs/wom-studies.html
http://www.wwhp.org/
http://www.indiana.edu/~letrs/vwwp/
http://womenshistorymonth.gov/
http://chnm.gmu.edu/courses/rr/s01/cw/students/leeann/historyandcollections/collections/photopages/phespersgulf.html
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Religious History 

Eastern Religious History  

Islamic History 

 Cornell University – Middle Eastern and Islamic Studies 

 Georgetown University – Islamic Studies Primary Sources 

 Oxford University – Islamic Studies Primary Sources  

Jewish History 

 American Jewish Historical Society 

 UC San Diego – Jewish Studies Primary Sources 

 University of Minnesota – Jewish History Archives 

Catholic History 

 American Catholic Historical Society 

 Michigan State – History of the Catholic Church in the United States 

 Catholic Studies – Seton Hall University 

General Christian History 

 American Baptist Historical Society 

 Mormonism, Utah and the West – Brigham Young University 

Misc. 

 Arnold-Liebster Foundation - Nazi persecution of Jehovah’s Witnesses 

  

http://guides.library.cornell.edu/MideastIslamStudies/PrimarySources
https://guides.library.georgetown.edu/islam/primary_sources
http://www.oxfordislamicstudies.com/browse?type=primary
http://www.ajhs.org/
https://ucsd.libguides.com/c.php?g=90745&p=585251
https://www.lib.umn.edu/libdata/page_print.phtml?page_id=3501
http://www.amchs.org/
http://libguides.lib.msu.edu/CatholicChurch
https://library.shu.edu/c.php?g=280443&p=1868990
http://www.abhsarchives.org/
https://sites.lib.byu.edu/muw/19thcentury/bibliographies/mpie/
http://alst.org/
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Genealogical and Immigration History 
 American Family Immigration History Center 

 Genealogy Resources on the Internet 

 Immigrating to The United States in the Modern Era 

 Rootsweb 

 USGenWeb Project 

  

http://www.ellisislandrecords.org/default.asp
http://www.rootsweb.ancestry.com/~jfuller/gen_mail.html
http://www.uscitizenship.info/immigrating-to-the-united-affiliates-in-the-modern-era/
http://www.rootsweb.com/
http://www.usgenweb.com/
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Art History 

Visual Arts 

 Archives of American Art 

 Guide to Art History – Truman State University 

Music 

 American Sheet Music, 1870-1885 

 America Singing: Nineteenth-Century Song Sheets 

 Civil War Sheet Music from the Stern Collection 

 Cyber Hymnal 

 Folk Music of England, Scotland, Ireland, Wales, and America 

 Historic American Sheet Music, 1850-1920 

 Lieder and Art Songs 

 Lyrics World 

 Shanties and Sailor Songs / Shantys und Seemannslieder 

 Worldwide Internet Music Resources: Genres 

  

http://artarchives.si.edu/
http://library.truman.edu/guides/primary-sources-art.asp
http://memory.loc.gov/ammem/smhtml/smhome.html
http://memory.loc.gov/ammem/amsshtml/amsshome.html
http://memory.loc.gov/ammem/scsmhtml/scsmhome.html
http://www.cyberhymnal.org/
http://www.contemplator.com/folk.html
http://memory.loc.gov/ammem/award97/ncdhtml/hasmhome.html
http://www.recmusic.org/lieder/
http://ntl.matrix.com.br/pfilho/summer.html
http://www.musicanet.org/robokopp/shanty.html
http://www.music.indiana.edu/music_resources/genres.html
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Maps 
 American Revolution and Its Era: Maps and Charts of North America and the West 

Indies, 1750-1789 

 Cartographic Images Home Page 

 Civil War Maps 

 Digital Maps from the University of Berkeley 

 Hargrett Library Rare Map Collection 

 Map History / History of Cartography 

 Military Maps from the US Military Academy 

 OSSHE Historic & Cultural Atlas Information Page 

 Osher Map Library 

 Outline Maps 

 Perry-Castañeda Library Map Collection 

 US State Topography Images 

 

 

 

http://memory.loc.gov/ammem/gmdhtml/armhtml/armhome.html
http://memory.loc.gov/ammem/gmdhtml/armhtml/armhome.html
http://www.henry-davis.com/MAPS/
http://memory.loc.gov/ammem/gmdhtml/cwmhtml/cwmhome.html
http://lib.berkeley.edu/EART/browse.html
http://www.libs.uga.edu/darchive/hargrett/maps/maps.html
http://www.maphistory.info/
http://digital-library.usma.edu/cdm/search/collection/civmaps
http://mappinghistory.uoregon.edu/
http://www.usm.maine.edu/~maps/
http://www.eduplace.com/ss/ssmaps/index.html
http://www.lib.utexas.edu/maps/index.html
http://nationalmap.gov/historical/

